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Zine, Natalie

From: Bill French <bfrench@sunvest.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 4:33 PM
To: Amanda Olsen
Cc: Zine, Natalie
Subject: EX: RE: SunVest Solar project on Highland Avenue

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Amanda, 
 
Thank you for the response. 
 
Regards, 
 
Bill French | Regional Director of Project Development 

 
  
330 W. State Street, Suite 1 | Geneva, IL 60134 
O: 262-547-1200 | M: 847-414-0134 
www.SunVest.com | bfrench@SunVest.com 
 

From: Amanda Olsen <amanda.olsen@elginil.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 3:22 PM 
To: Bill French <bfrench@sunvest.com> 
Subject: RE: SunVest Solar project on Highland Avenue 

 
 

   

H i Bill 
 
It has been our practice to just issue a perm it for access in the past, so that is w hat w e are 
planning on doing for your property. 
 
Amanda Olsen 
Engineering D epartm ent 
Am anda.olsen@ elginil.gov 
City of Elgin | 1900 H olm es Road | Elgin, IL 60123 

 EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 
content is safe. 
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Phone (m obile): 224.230.6928 
W ebsite: ElginIL.gov 
 

From: Bill French <bfrench@sunvest.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 8:10 AM 
To: Amanda Olsen <amanda.olsen@elginil.gov> 
Subject: SunVest Solar project on Highland Avenue 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: This email is from outside the organization. Verify links and attachments before opening. 
When in doubt, call the sender to confirm.  

Amanda, 
 
I am working on the zoning application to Kane County for the SunVest Solar project on Highland Ave.  Will we need to 
enter into a Road Use Agreement with the city, or do we just need an Access Permit? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Bill French | Regional Director of Project Development 

 
  
330 W. State Street, Suite 1 | Geneva, IL 60134 
O: 262-547-1200 | M: 847-414-0134 
www.SunVest.com | bfrench@SunVest.com 

 


